
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 11/1/2012 8:52:54 AM 
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Jack Hagan (ejh@cpuc.ca.gov) 

(Jack.Hagan@cpuc.ca.gov); Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: DOE Situation Report #8: 1000 EDT, 11-01-2012 

FY I 

prom: Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 8:51 AM 
To: Anderson Barry; Swanson, Michael (R&C Director): Rose, 

Redacted Kress, Michael A;. Hnnle Jessica 
I Redact Linford, Kurt; Cullings, Sandra; 
Scott; Swanson, Michael (R&C Directo@ 
Steve T; [Redacted,—-J Meisel David; 
Michael; 

Redacted 

Redacted Redacted 

Redacted 
Scott; Lemler, Gregg; Moolakatt, Rinly; 

Brown, Jess A; 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Redacted 
Redacted 

tedacted 
Raybum, Stephen;[Redacted 

I Redacted 
H.; Cherry, Brian K; Van Hoosear, Ronald 
Cc: Elec Ops DO DSO Emerg Mgmt Elec Emerg Prep & Public Part 
Subject: DOE Situation Report #8: 1000 EDT, 11-01-2012 

Malloy, Michael; Almario, Benedict; IRedacted 

Rose, 
bleman, 

]Savage, 

Hurricane Sandy Situation Report # 8 

1000 EDT, November 1st, 2012 

SB GT&S 0382091 
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